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Leonard 0il Comp%:g 3
P. 0. Box 708 SRt
Roswell, New Mexi
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Attention: Mr. Rbuewf I.

Gentlemen:

You have requestedl |t}
a casinghead gas tgnbBgct i
Well, located in % ej afthﬂeét F 3]
Quarter (NW/L4 NWA) oF 3¢

South, Range 38 E&

Our gas engineersj
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of advE e results of
these tests 1ndic§%e :;t,;éﬁg‘fﬂ e small volume i
of gas available .Jﬁi-;imaﬁeiﬁ;BGrﬂ”EB) and the :
iocation cf the we .
gathering system,:
for us to make ca
accordingliy,
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We apcreciate yc olge
should the situatiien Eh
again give your affel

L I T

CWR:B:k

cc: R. T. Wrighg, ;




